Cheneil Ward

Location:

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Email:

chenanigans@live.com

Phone Number:

647-606-3356

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/chen
eil-ward

Portfolio:

https://chenanigansdraws.neocities.org/

Skills:

Excellent with:

- Clip Studio Paint
- Paint Tool SAI

Good with

- Photoshop CS6
- After Effects CS6
- Maya 2014-2015
- Blender

Interests:

- Character Design
- Character Animation
- Video Games
- Comics
- Story Writing

Passionate about character design, illustration, and character animation. Experience in 2D programs such as Clip Studio Paint, Paint Tool SAI, and Photoshop CS6 as well as the 3D program Maya 2014-2015 and Blender. As long as it's telling stories, I'm happy!

Work Experience

- Freelance Artist
 - o Toronto, ON
 - o March 2014-Present
- Cashier Sobeys Urban Fresh
 - o Toronto, ON
 - o December 2015-Present
- Freelance Illustrator Contentra Inc.
 - o Toronto, Ontario
 - o February 2024-April 2024
- Featured Artist Drawn Together App, Pop Sandbox Productions
 - o Toronto, Ontario
 - June 2022-November 2023
- Multimedia Artist/Character Animator Matthew House
 - o Toronto, Ontario
 - o November 2021-May 2022
- Intern Prop Designer AIC Movie
 - o Toronto, ON
 - o May 2015-June 2015

Education

- Smart Serve Alcohol Training
 - o 2017, 2023
- Digital Animation Diploma Centennial College
 - o 2013-2015
- High School Diploma Senator O'Connor College School
 - o September 2009-June 2013

Volunteer Experience

- Social Media TAAFI
 - o April 2016
- Cotton Candy Maker Canada Post
 - o December 2014, December 2015
- Art Council Coordinator Senator O'Connor College School
 - 0 2009-2013

Cheneil Ward

Location:

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Email:

chenanigans@live.com

Phone Number:

647-606-3356

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/chen
eil-ward

Portfolio:

https://chenanigansdraws.neocities.org/

Skills:

Excellent with:

- Clip Studio Paint
- Paint Tool SAI

Good with

- Photoshop CS6
- After Effects CS6
- Maya 2014-2015
- Blender

Interests:

- Character Design
- Character Animation
- Video Games
- Comics
- Story Writing

Volunteer Experience

- Anime Club Senator O'Connor College School

 2009-2013
- Kindergarten Student Monitor
 - 0 2005-2009